NRC FORM LIGI PART 1			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	
			Page 1 of
TWA Geo Science 54 East Lee St Bel Air, Marylan	es, Inc. rest d 21014	475 A	DN I IUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION LLENDALE ROAD OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-33241	19-300	71-01	June 13, 1994
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reprocedures and representative records, inte follows:	egulations and the condition erviews with personnel, and in, no violations were observe eps you have taken to corre	is of your license. The in observations by the insp ved.	e to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclea hspection consisted of selective examinations of sector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as d during the last inspection. We have no further
3. During this inspection certain of a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is A indicate the presence of a B.	required to be posted in a	below or attached, were coordance with 10 CFR 1	in violation of NRC requirements. This form is a 9.11. was not properly posted to
performed at the proper fr	equencies. 10 CFR	or Licens	e Condition Number
	or License Condition I	Norman and	were not properly maintained.
D. Documents were not prop			
	ing posied of objectivise ma	de avaliable. 10 CFH 19	
E. Reports or notification of			were not made in accordance with
10 CFR	or License Condition I	Number	
9406270 PDR AD C	179 940613 ОСК 03033291 PDR		
DESIGNATED ORIG	INIAL		15-07
Certified by: A 7		ETURN ORIGIN	AL .C
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the acti-	ons described by me to the	REGION 1 Inspector will be taken to the requirements of 10	o connect the violations identified in the items checked OCFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC IN	SPEC FOR DATE
24.013		M ++	I. Kirkwood 6/13/94